City of Seattle Invitation to Bid FFD #2658
Addendum 
02/11/10

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid FFD #2658, titled Aerial Overhaul Services   released on 01/29/10.  The due date and time for responses has been updated to 02/26/10 @ 2:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answers/Comments
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	02/05/10
	02/11/10
	ITB, item 3, Minimum qualifications, states Vendor must have a local complete repair/warranty facility within 100 mile radius of FFD shop.  Our main shop is 172 miles.  Will the City reconsider adjusting the mile radius requirement? 
	Yes.
	Revise specification to read:  Vendor must have a local complete repair/warranty facility within 200 mile radius of FFD shop.  

	2
	02/05/10
	02/11/10
	
	City staff usually conducts the PM on all our aerials.
	Specifications, General Requirements, item #3 page 2.  Delete the PM Service B Checklist on page 2 & 3 of the document. 

	3
	02/05/10
	02/11/10
	Do you have a range of manufacturer performance requirement?
	Yes.  We expect the Vendor to meet and exceed all manufacturer standard per ANSI standards and City of Seattle Fleets & Facilities policies and procedures.
	

	4
	02/05/10
	02/11/10
	Specifications, Electrical Requirements.  With new ANSI requirements that are issued, do you want to make your older equipment compliant with the new standard? 
	Majority of our original build aerials were built under ANSI 92.2-2001.  At a minimum, overhauls must maintain the equipment’s compliance with the version in effect at the time the equipment was manufactured.  Vendor may offer optional upgrades at time of each overhaul to make the equipment compliant with later standards.  The City will decide on a case-by-case basis.  
	

	6
	05/05/10
	02/11/10
	Specifications, Pick-up and Delivery Requirements, item 2, states equipment may be picked up at various city locations including Skagit, Boundary and other city limits. Did you mean to say, outside City limits?
	
	Delete from specification: including Skagit, Boundary and outside city limits. 

	7
	02/05/10
	02/11/10
	What is the check in procedures when delivering the unit?  Is there a one time punch list that’s put together for us to fix?  Do you expect us to return several times until we get everything 100% to your satisfaction? 
	Yes.  Per the Specification, Pre-construction meeting, item#2, page 9, “Vendor shall meet with the City of Seattle representativesfor the purpose of reviewing repair/refurbish techniques, clarifying any specification related questions, agreeing on general layout of components and review scope of work, options chosen and the manufacturing schedule.”  If a punch list is put together during one or more meetings mutually agreed upon, the City expects the delivered unit to be ready for service as stated in the Pick-up and delivery and warranty requirement of the specification.   
	

	8
	02/05/10
	02/11/10
	Specifications, Invoicing, item1, states Bidder shall provide copy of invoices of process paid for all parts and outside work. Did you mean to say a copy of invoices price paid for all parts and outside work? 
	
	Revise specification to read:  Bidder shall provide the MSRP for all internal parts and invoices for outside parts and sublet work from each work order to the City.  These are to verify that bid discounts and mark-ups are applied.

	9
	02/05/10
	02/11/10
	Specification, items 3 & 4, page 11. Travel time and mark up on materials contractor purchased from outside sources. 
	.  
	Delete items 3 &4 from the Specification on page 11.  

	10
	02/05/10
	02/11/10
	ITB, Rates & Prices, page 7, item 1: Discount from Manufacturer or Jobber’s List and item 2 Hourly Rates or Service Pricing.  It currently states that Vendor cannot requests for rate increase must be no sooner than two years after contract signature and are at the discretion of the Buyer.  With the rapid changes in today’s market, we would like to request a one year rate increase after contract signature for our hourly rates /service pricing. 

We don’t rely on discount from manufacturer or jobber’s list pricing as we are a manufacturer ourselves.  As long as we use the same discount rates throughout the life of the contract, is that an acceptable proposal to the City?    
	Yes.
	Revise specification to read: Winning vendor requests for hourly rates or service pricing rate increase must be no sooner than one year after contract signature.  Parts pricing mark-ups and discounts shall remain the same throughout the life of the contract. 

	11
	02/05/10
	02/11/10
	
	Specifications, Accessory Component Requirements, page 8, item 5.

The City has decided to eliminate this requirement at this time. 
	Delete item#5, page 8 requirement of  this specification. 

	12
	02/09/10
	02/11/10
	ITB, Minimum qualifications states “Vendor must have successfully performed at least one long term contract for repair and overhaul aerial work platform services with a public or electric utility service company.”  We have been performing this type of work for over eight years without a long term contract with the City of Seattle, PSE, Grays Harbor PUD, Kitsap County, City of Yakima and many more.  Does this keep us eligible to bid on this contract? 

	Yes. Delete ITB minimum qualification, 2nd bullet requirement Vendor must have successfully performed at least one long term contract for repair and overhaul aerial work platform equipment services with a public or electric utility service company.  
	.  

	13
	02/11/10
	02/11/10
	Due to the magnitude of quoting all the requested units, we would like to request a one week extension to allow us to bid properly.  Is that something the City will consider? 
	Yes.
	Bid due date has been updated to 02/26/10 @ 2:00pm. 

	14
	
	
	
	
	

	15
	
	
	
	
	

	16
	
	
	
	
	

	17
	
	
	
	
	

	18
	
	
	
	
	

	19
	
	
	
	
	

	20
	
	
	
	
	

	21
	
	
	
	
	

	22
	
	
	
	
	




Page 3 of 4

